CMC Group, Inc.

Add: 12836 S Dixie Hwy, Bowling Green, Ohio, United States
Tel: +01-419-354-2591 Fax: +01-419-354-0514

Mail: jgayer@cmcgp.com

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request to change in Identification.
Date: 2017-12-29

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2A0OCU-MATTS85 as

established in 47CFR2.933 (b) for a currently approved device. This application by

CMC Group, Inc. will establish a new FCC ID: 2A0CU-MATT85 under CMC Group,

Inc. grant code for purpose of marketing .The original grant to XIAMEN RONGTA

TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. will remain in effect.

Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is XIAMEN RONGTA TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD,,
FCC ID: 2AD6G-RP410BU.

2. The Original grant date is 2017-12-21.

3. The equipment is electrically identical, Only the model name, trade name, silk and
FCC ID number are different.

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

5. Exterior photograghs are include in this application.

The following files are electronically submit as attachments:
Cover letter

External photos

FCC ID Label format and location

Sincerely,

T
Signature: T

Typed or Printed Name: Jeffrey Gayer
Title: Vice President



